

No:34-W/AE/MISDI/LA/94/344
 OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT ENGINEER,
 MINOR IRRIGATION SUB DIVISION I.,
A.P.W.D., LITTLE ANDAMAN.

Hut Bay, dated the 1st July 1994.

To

The Executive Engineer,
Construction Division No.I,
A.P.W.D., Port Blair.

Ref: Division office No.Tri/DB/CDI/PB/94/571 dt.22.3.94.
 """"

Respected Sir,

With reference to your above cited Division office regarding submission of RE for the Tribal works. As per the list the following are the replies.

1. Repair of Onge huts damaged due to cyclone at D/Creek:

This is a very old case effects are being made to trace the M.A.S. etc. RE will be submitted within a short time.

2. C/o foot-path at Dugong Creek:

The expenditure is within 10% of the estimated amount. The M.A.S. Closing balance has been made NIL. No RE is required.

3. Maintenance and repair of Onge hut at South Bay:

Expenditure shown in the statement is 193275 against an estimated amount of Rs. 191184 which is within 10% of the estimated amount have no RE is necessary.

4. C/o additional kitchen to the existing Onge huts at D/C:

RE has been made for Rs. 12,34069/- the M.A.S. has been made NIL.

5. Renovation of guest house at Dugong Creek:

Full Detail has not been given in the attached performa but RE is prepared for an amount of Rs.1,92711/-. The closing balance of M.A.S. has been made NIL.

Encl:-2 Nos.

Yours faithfully,

Sd/-

AEI/MID/L/ANDAMAN.

Copy to:-

The Executive Engineer, MID, for information.

Sd/-

Assistant
 Minor Irrigation
 A.P.W.D., Hu

Put up in IV-21

agk 20/1/97

Acct.